Department of Commerce – 5/9/02
http://home.doc.gov
Searched using approved keywords – internet prescription, internet pharmacy
Comment by Paul Fleck

DOC_030100

http://osecnt13.osec.doc.gov/ecommerce/barriers.nsf/review/EF299F98588074C3852568960013282C
Comment on Behalf Of the National Association of Attorneys General

DOC_032000

http://osecnt13.osec.doc.gov/ecommerce/barriers.nsf/review/278A03AB2A9DCEB6852568A8007C3C7D
Department of Justice – 5/14/02

www.usdoj.gov
Searched using approved keywords – internet prescription, internet pharmacy
Working Group on Unlawful Conduct on the Internet

DOJ_030900

http://www.usdoj.gov/criminal/cybercrime/append.htm
Indictment in Internet Sale of Prescription Drugs

DOJ_080700

http://www.usdoj.gov/opa/pr/2000/August/460civ.htm
Sale of Prescription Drugs over the Internet

DOJ_102500

http://www.usdoj.gov/criminal/cybercrime/ecommerce.html#SOD
In the News

DOJ_062199

http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/pubs/nwslttr/1999fall/inthenews.htm
Kent Aoki Lee Charged by Federal Grand Jury with Wire Fraud, Trademark Violations, and Selling Viagra over the Internet without a Prescription
DOJ_120999

http://www.usdoj.gov/criminal/cybercrime/kaokilee.htm
Executive Order to Establish Working Group on Unlawful Conduct on the Internet
DOJ_080699

http://www.usdoj.gov/criminal/cybercrime/eofact.htm
Drug Enforcement Agency – 5/15/02

www.usdoj.gov/dea
Searched using approved keywords 

No documents found

Federal Trade Commission – 5/15/2002

www.ftc.gov
Searched using approved keywords – internet prescri*, internet pharmac*
United States District Court District of Nevada

FTC_Nevada_Court

http://www.ftc.gov/os/2000/07/iogordrennert.htm
FTC Testifies "Drugstores on the Net: The Benefits and Risks of Online Pharmacies"
FTC_073099

http://www.ftc.gov/opa/1999/9907/pharma.htm
Androgen Supplement Marketers to Settle FTC Charges
FTC_111699

http://www.ftc.gov/opa/1999/9911/astmetrx.htm
“Operation Cure.all” Targets Internet Health Fraud
FTC_062499

http://www.ftc.gov/opa/1999/9906/opcureall.htm
Food and Drug Administration – 5/15/02

www.fda.gov
Searched using approved keywords – internet prescription, internet pharmacy
Buying Prescription Medicines Online: A Consumer Safety Guide
FDA_Safety_Guide

http://www.fda.gov/cder/drug/consumer/buyonline/guide.htm
Advice from Other Organizations

FDA_Advice

http://www.fda.gov/oc/buyonline/others.html
FDA Announces New Effort to Help Curb Illegal Prescription Drug Marketing on the Internet
FDA_073099

http://www.fda.gov/bbs/topics/NEWS/NEW00686.html
The Clinton Administration Unveils New Initiative to Protect Consumers Buying Prescription 
Drug Products over the Internet
FDA_122899

http://www.fda.gov/oc/buyonline/onlinesalespr.html
FDA Announces New Internet Website to Provide Consumers with Information about Buying Prescription Drugs and Medical Products Online
FDA_122099

http://www.fda.gov/bbs/topics/NEWS/NEW00707.html
National Association of Boards of Pharmacy Executive Officers Conference
FDA_092899

http://www.fda.gov/oc/speeches/pharmacboards.html
General Accounting Office – 5/15/2002
www.gao.gov
Searched using approved keywords – internet prescription, internet pharmacy
No documents found

United States Customs – 5/15/2002

www.customs.ustreas.gov
Searched using approved keywords – internet prescription, internet pharmacy
Holiday Season Internet Shoppers – Be Aware!
On-line Buy from Abroad Could Be Costly Mistake
USC_120400

http://www.customs.gov/hot-new/pressrel/2000/1204-00.htm
Lawmen Defend Internet from Outlaw Pharmacies
USC_July_2000

http://www.customs.gov/custoday/jul2000/thailand.htm#top
National Institute of Health – 5/16/2002

www.nih.gov
Searched using approved keywords – internet prescription, internet pharmacy
No documents found

United States Trade Representative – 5/16/2002

www.ustr.gov
Searched using approved keywords – internet prescri*, internet pharmac*
No documents found
